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Also, we would wish to formally request an interview with the Minister at the earliest possible
convenience.

Cheers.
Trevor.

[ This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify me immediately. The
contents of this message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated. }

From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:C!are.Baxt;_
Sent: 25 October 2004 15:55

To: Trevor Birney'
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

Hi Trevor, the Minister is going to issue the following statement but won't be giving
any interviews at this stage.

Minister with responsibility for Health, Social Services and Public Safety, Angela
Smith said: The Insight programme raised serious issues, which concern me. We
are giving careful consideration to them, in deciding the most appropriate action to

take."

----- Original Message-----
From: Trevor Birney [mailto
Sent: 25 October 2004 11:2
To: 'Baxter, Clare'

Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

Clare,

We're simply attempting to put something together at this stage examining the programme.

We are proposing a one-to-one interview with Fearghal in studio, with no other contributors
around at that time.

We may, depending on your response, seek opinion from DUP and Sinn Fein who, as you
know, have called for a public inquiry.

Talk to you soon.
Trevor.

PS — You can always reach me on_ if you've any further queries.

| This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in error, please
delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify me
immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views, which are not the

views of UTV unless specifically stated. }
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From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter

Sent: 25 October 2004 11:01

DHSSPS
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1 November 2004
MINISTER ANNOUNCES CHILD DEATHS INQUIRY

Minister with responsibility for Health, Social Services and Public
Safety, Angela Smith, today announced that she has appointed Mr John
O’Hara QC to conduct an inquiry into the issues raised by the recent
UTV Insight programme ‘When Hospitals Kill’.

The Minister said: “l regard it as very important that the general public
should have confidence in the health service and in the standards of
performance of all who work in it. This television programme has raised
a number of serious issues and allegations which need to be

investigated.

“The death of a child is tragic and is something which my Department
takes very seriously. | have spoken to the families who were involved in
the programme and have told them that there will be a fully independent

investigation.

“I am grateful to John O’Hara for agreeing to undertake this inquiry and |
know that he will pursue a rigorous investigation of the issues.

NOTES TO EDITORS:
1. The UTV Insight programme ‘When Hospitals Kill' was broadcast on

Thursday, 21 October 2004. It focused on the death of three children,
Lucy Crawford, Raychel Ferguson and Adam Strain.
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